












From: Zindler, Corey A. <Corey.Zindler@oneok.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 2:26 PM 
To: Mark Meyer 
Subject: RE: (External) New Permit Reviewer - FOP O1128/Project 35755, Magellan 

Terminals Holdings LP/Galena Park Terminal 
 
Thank you so much Mark, this is very helpful information.  I really appreciate your assistance in working 
through this process! 
 
Corey Zindler 
Air Quality Supervisor 
One Williams Center MD OTC-8 | Tulsa, Okla. 74172 
www.oneok.com  

Phone: 918-574-7773 | Mobile: 918-984-8429 
Email: Corey.Zindler@oneok.com 

 
 

From: Mark Meyer <Mark.Meyer@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 1:32 PM 
To: Zindler, Corey A. <Corey.Zindler@oneok.com> 
Subject: RE: (External) New Permit Reviewer - FOP O1128/Project 35755, Magellan Terminals Holdings 
LP/Galena Park Terminal 
 
Good afternoon, sir. 
 
Please note a minor correction to my email below:  There are only 9 instances (instead of 10) of a 
revision to the “Deviation Limit” language to the Periodic Monitoring as unit GRPIN_KAMR only has one 
associated Index No. (60Ka-PTLQ-MVP2) instead of two Index Nos.as is the case with the other 4 related 
units (393, GRPIN_K_M, GRPIN_K_MR, and GRPIN_K-VR). 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Mark Meyer 
Air Permits Division - Operating Permits 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
512.239.0445 
How is our customer service? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey [tceq.texas.gov] 
 

From: Mark Meyer  
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 3:12 PM 
To: Zindler, Corey A. <Corey.Zindler@oneok.com> 
Subject: FW: (External) New Permit Reviewer - FOP O1128/Project 35755, Magellan Terminals Holdings 
LP/Galena Park Terminal 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Received – thank you. I trust you received my Out-of-Office reply and understand the delay in 
responding. 
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Your request to revise the Deviation language, to focus on the time-period vs. the discovery of an 
“instance” or occurrence in itself, has been approved.  
 
For your information for future projects, here are a couple of pointers/guidelines/suggestions: 

1. Please note these OP-MONs are for Periodic Monitoring (PM) and not Compliance Assurance 
Monitoring (CAM). While similar, they are very different. 

2. On the OP-MON form, for Periodic Monitoring instances, Section V of the form should be left 
blank. Likewise, for instances of CAM, Section VI should then be left blank. 

3. With this project, you are requesting to revise the “Deviation” language, not the “CAM language”, 
as you mention in your email and justification document. 

4. In Section III of the form, please note for this project and these instances, the “Monitoring Type” 
should be Periodic Monitoring or PM, not CAM (of course, this response would be CAM if the OP-
MONs were associated with CAM instead of PM).  

 
Please note that you do not need to submit corrected/updated forms or documents. The” typos” are minor 
and there is plenty of supporting information to clearly indicate the overall intent and purpose, so we are 
good. 
 
Once I complete the deviation language update for these10 instances of Periodic Monitoring (five units 
with two index numbers each), I will provide you with the updated WDP that will be used for public notice. 
Since you have approved the WDP with the exception of the updated deviation language, which is now 
addressed, I will submit the project for our internal QAQC, which is the next step in the process for issuing 
the Public Notice Authorization Package (PNAP). Once the project passes the QAQC process, I will 
request the final OP-CRO1 to certify the changes made since the application submittal. 
 
As always, please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions. 
 
Thank you for your continued assistance and timely responses. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 3:11 PM 
To: Mark Meyer <Mark.Meyer@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: (External) New Permit Reviewer - FOP O1128/Project 35755, Magellan Terminals Holdings 
LP/Galena Park Terminal 
 
Good Afternoon Mark, 
 
Attached is the requested CAM language modification for some of the storage tanks subject to 40 CFR K 
and Ka.  We are proposing to modify the language to better mirror the 40 CFR Kb requirements.   
 
I completed an OP-MON case-by-case sheet for each Group ID as well as a justification for the changes 
(attached). 
 
Please let me know if additional information is required for the OP-MON justification. 
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I have also completed the review of the draft permit.  With the exception of the CAM requirements as 
mentioned, I approve of the Draft permit as written. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 

 
Corey Zindler 
Air Quality Supervisor 
One Williams Center MD OTC-8 | Tulsa, Okla. 74172 
www.oneok.com  

Phone: 918-574-7773 | Mobile: 918-984-8429 
Email: Corey.Zindler@oneok.com 

[facebook.com]  [twitter.com]  [instagram.com] 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Mark Meyer <Mark.Meyer@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 4:09 PM 
To: Zindler, Corey A. <Corey.Zindler@oneok.com> 
Subject: RE: (External) New Permit Reviewer - FOP O1128/Project 35755, Magellan Terminals Holdings 
LP/Galena Park Terminal 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Attached, please find the updated Working Draft Permit (WDP) which now includes the Chapter 117 OP-
MONs for GRPVCU and GRP-MIURA. 
 
The version attached (v2 to Applicant) should include all updates and thus be the final draft. Once 
approved, I will submit the project for our internal QAQC review, the last step prior to issuing the Public 
Notice Verification Package (PNAP). Once the project passes QAQC, I will request the final OP-CRO1 to 
certify all of the changes/updates since the application submittal. 
 
Please review and provide your approval and/or comments at your very earliest opportunity, but please 
no later than COB Thursday, 11/14/2024. 
 
Also, if still desired, please provide the revised CAM language for some of the tanks, just as soon as you 
are able. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 2:17 PM 
To: Mark Meyer <Mark.Meyer@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: (External) New Permit Reviewer - FOP O1128/Project 35755, Magellan Terminals Holdings 
LP/Galena Park Terminal 
 
Appreciate the update Mark. 
 
Have a good weekend 
 
Corey 
 

From: Mark Meyer <Mark.Meyer@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 1:46 PM 
To: Zindler, Corey A. <Corey.Zindler@oneok.com> 
Subject: RE: (External) New Permit Reviewer - FOP O1128/Project 35755, Magellan Terminals Holdings 
LP/Galena Park Terminal 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
I just wanted to advise that the case-by-case 30 TAC Chapter 117 CO periodic monitoring requirements 
submitted for both GRPVCU and GRP-MIURA have been reviewed and approved by the CAM and 
Periodic Monitoring Specialist.  
 
They will be added to the permit as submitted. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 2:38 PM 
To: Zindler, Corey A. <Corey.Zindler@oneok.com> 
Subject: RE: (External) New Permit Reviewer - FOP O1128/Project 35755, Magellan Terminals Holdings 
LP/Galena Park Terminal 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Received – thank you. 
 
I will review and advise should I have any questions. 
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
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 1:06 PM 
To: Mark Meyer <Mark.Meyer@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: (External) New Permit Reviewer - FOP O1128/Project 35755, Magellan Terminals Holdings 
LP/Galena Park Terminal 
 
Good Afternoon Mark, 
 
Attached are the OP-MON PM proposals you requested.  I have not had a lot of experience putting these 
together, so please let me know if I need to make modifications or if additional forms are required. 
 
I will work on addressing the existing CAM language for some of the tanks 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Corey Zindler 
 

From: Mark Meyer <Mark.Meyer@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 2:31 PM 
To: Zindler, Corey A. <Corey.Zindler@oneok.com> 
Subject: RE: (External) New Permit Reviewer - FOP O1128/Project 35755, Magellan Terminals Holdings 
LP/Galena Park Terminal 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Good deal. I appreciate the status update. 
 
For potentially modifying the existing CAM language, please note that you do not necessarily need to 
submit an entire new OP-MON form. You can if you prefer, but certainly do not have to. You can just 
provide the current language and your proposed “revised” language. If you are currently utilizing a pre-
approved CAM option, be sure to also identify that option. Obviously, making a change will turn the CAM 
into a case-by-case situation, which is not a problem.  
 
Please be aware that the most important part is to make sure to provide the justification on how your 
proposal demonstrates/guarantees compliance. 
 
You are welcome. 
 
Thank you! 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 2:08 PM 
To: Mark Meyer <Mark.Meyer@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: (External) New Permit Reviewer - FOP O1128/Project 35755, Magellan Terminals Holdings 
LP/Galena Park Terminal 
 
Hi Mark, 
 
I have this nearly completed.  I should be able to get the documents to you tomorrow. 
 
I have also completed the review of the Draft Title V.  I did want to discuss modifying the CAM language 
for some of the tanks. 
 
Let me work on getting the OP-MONs back to you first, and then we can address the CAM. 
 
Thank you for your patience and help on this, it is greatly appreciated. 
 
 

 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 6:47 AM 
To: Zindler, Corey A. <Corey.Zindler@oneok.com> 
Subject: RE: (External) New Permit Reviewer - FOP O1128/Project 35755, Magellan Terminals Holdings 
LP/Galena Park Terminal 
Importance: High 
 
Good morning, 
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Please advise on the status of the OP-MON submittal. 
 
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
Sent: Saturday, September 28, 2024 6:26 AM 
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
 
I will review, perform the updates as needed, and advise should I have any questions. 
 
I appreciate the confirmation on the OP-MONs as well. 
 
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
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 2:39 PM 
To: Mark Meyer <Mark.Meyer@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: (External) New Permit Reviewer - FOP O1128/Project 35755, Magellan Terminals Holdings 
LP/Galena Park Terminal 
 
Good Afternoon Mark, 
 
See the responses regarding the PBRs below in blue: 

 
1. The following discrepancies were noted between the PBRs currently documented in the permit 

vs. those identified on the submitted OP-PBRSUP: 
The OP-PBRSUP contains the current PBRs for the listed tanks.  The other noted PBRs are no 
longer active and can be removed from the Title V Permit.  Details are provided below. 

a. Unit 296:           In permit: 106.261 (Registered), 106.472, 106.478 
PBRSUP:  106.261 (Registered) only 
The only currently active PBR claim for this tank is 106.261 (PBR 
Registration No. 146256). 
PBR 106.472 authorized the initial construction of the storage tank.  This 
PBR has been rolled into NSR Permit No. 4850 and is no longer active.  
PBR Registration No. 79263 authorized changes to the tank under 
106.478.  The PBR was rolled into NSR Permit No. 4850 and is no 
longer active. 
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b. Unit 386:           In permit:  106.261, 106.263, 106.478 (Registered) 

PBRSUP: 106.478 (Registered) only 
The only currently active PBR for this tank is 106.478 (PBR Registration 
No. 37753). 
PBR Registration No. 108634 authorized changes to the tank under 
106.261, 106.263, and 106.478.  The PBR was rolled into NSR Permit 
No. 4850 and is no longer active. 
 

c. Unit 389:           In permit: 86, 106.261 (Registered), 106.263, 106.478 
PBRSUP: 106.261 (Registered) only 
The only currently active PBR for this tank is 106.261 (PBR Registration 
No. 104409). 
SE 86 is no longer in use for this tank. 
PBR Registration No. 108634 authorized changes to the tank under 
106.261, 106.263, and 106.478.  The PBR was rolled into NSR Permit 
No. 4850 and is no longer active. 
 

 
I am still working on the ON-MON for the CO concentration 
 
Thank you for your assistance! 
 
 

 
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
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 8:48 AM 
To: Zindler, Corey A. <Corey.Zindler@oneok.com> 
Cc: 'jill.parkes@powereng.com' <jill.parkes@powereng.com> 
Subject: RE: (External) New Permit Reviewer - FOP O1128/Project 35755, Magellan Terminals Holdings 
LP/Galena Park Terminal 
 
Good morning, 
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I have completed my technical review of the submitted renewal application for Magellan Terminals 
Holdings LP and the Galena Park Terminal, and FOP O1128 (Project 35755). Please see my 
responses/comments, below in blue, related to the previously requested items to which you provided a 
response on 9/2/2024. 
 
As a result of the completion of the technical review, the following items surfaced that require attention: 

1. As you may be aware, several years ago, it was determined that Periodic Monitoring is required 
for units having applicability to 30 TAC Chapter 117, Subchapter B, and the pollutant CO. 
Accordingly, please submit an associated OP-MON for the following: 

a. GRP-MIURA (Units MIURA-5, MIURA-6)                         Index No.: R117-
GRPMIURA      Main Standard: 117.310(c)(1) 

b. GRPVCU (Units TKVCU-NTH1, TKVCU-NTH2, TKVCU1, TKVCU2, VCU)            Index 
No.: R117-1            Main Standard: 117.310(C)(1) 

[NOTE: A possible pre-approved option is PM-C-001] 
2. The following discrepancies were noted between the PBRs currently documented in the permit 

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
 
            Please advise on what potential updates may be necessary and, if pertinent, please provide an 
updated OP-PBRSUP as appropriate. Friendly reminder, the OP-PBRSUP must always be submitted as 
a complete document (all four tables) and dated per the new submittal date. 
 
 
Please provide the OP-MONs at your very earliest opportunity, but please no later than COB Friday, 
9/20/2024. 
 
Please provide the updated OP-PBRSUP, if needed, at your earliest opportunity, but please no later than 
COB Friday, 9/27/2024. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 1:26 PM 
To: Zindler, Corey A. <Corey.Zindler@oneok.com> 
Cc: jill.parkes@powereng.com 
Subject: RE: (External) New Permit Reviewer - FOP O1128/Project 35755, Magellan Terminals Holdings 
LP/Galena Park Terminal 
 
Thank you. Yes, that helps tremendously! I appreciate the quick response and clarification. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 1:21 PM 
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
 
The WDP comments are for another Magellan Title V permit and not related to this project.  Those 
comments were for the Frost Terminal - FOP O3698/Project 35611, Magellan Pipeline Company LP.  The 
Magellan contact for the Frost Terminal is Mr. Travis Lee, but I am his Supervisor (so I was copied on the 
email). 
 
We have multiple Magellan facilities that are currently undergoing Title V renewals. 
 
Hope that helps clear things up, but if you have any additional questions or need anything further, feel 
free to reach out. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 10:01 AM 
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
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As I am working on addressing the updates received earlier this morning, I have discovered the attached 
email in Emilio’s project, which appears to be comments submitted by you to an apparent Working Draft 
Permit (WDP) that was provided  4/18/2024. However, it does not look right and does not indicate the 
sent date by Eric Quiat, P.E., nor the received date by Emilio. 
 
Was this email actually sent by you? If so, would you be able to please forward the initial email sent along 
with the comments provided?   
 
Related to the second bullet below about an updated page 7 of the UA3, I am looking into this and will 
advise once I have figured out why it was requested. 
 
Thank you for your continued assistance, patience, and understanding. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 5:44 AM 
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
 
I will review, process as needed, and advise should I have any questions or need any additional 
information. 
 
Thank you, again. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, September 2, 2024 10:00 PM 
To: Mark Meyer <Mark.Meyer@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: jill.parkes@powereng.com; Paige Cartwright <Paige.Cartwright@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: RE: (External) New Permit Reviewer - FOP O1128/Project 35755, Magellan Terminals Holdings 
LP/Galena Park Terminal 
 
Good Evening Mark, 
 
Please see the responses and attached documents related to the NOD. 
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• Please submit a copy of the revised OP-UA3 form [tceq.texas.gov] that the previous reviewer 
requested on May 29, 2024 for unit 213/index no. 60KB-VOL-MVP1.  

o Attached all documents that were submitted in regard to the May 29, 2024 request 
(dated 6/5 – 6/6)  Thank you for providing these. 
 

• Please also submit a revised page 7 of the OP-UA3 form [tceq.texas.gov] for GRP_IN. 
o We are unsure of what you would like us to revise, the Table appears to follow the 

current instructions.  Please provide additional information on what needs to be 
revised.  After reviewing, I am not sure why this was requested. I agree with you that 
everything appears to be in order. No additional information is needed.  

 

• Please submit a revised OP-UA4 form [tceq.texas.gov] for GRP-LOAD. According to page 4 of the 
OP-UA4 instruction form, the “Transfer type” code BOTH cannot be applied to marine 
terminals/sources that are both loading and unloading. Instead, use separate index numbers for 
the loading and unloading scenarios of the marine terminal or marine source). 

o GRP-LOAD is a land-based loading/unloading operation, and not related to marine 
operations. Noted.  
The submitted updated UA4 identifying separate Index Nos. for the Loading operations 
and the Unloading operations for GRPDOCK, has been processed. 

 

• Please submit revised pages 87 and 88 of the OP-REQ1 form that includes the latest issuance 
date for STDPMT 124167, PBRs 106.124 and 106.476. 

o OP-REQ1 Attached.  Issuance date for STDPMT 124167 was updated.  Acknowledged. 
o PBRs 106.124 and 106.476 are no longer needed and not included in the permit 

application. Noted and processed. 
 

• Please confirm that permit nos. 56469 and 105716 are to be removed from the permit.  
o Confirmed, these have been cancelled and should be removed from the permit. Noted 

and processed. 

 
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
 

From: Zindler, Corey A.  
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 4:51 PM 
To: Paige Cartwright <Paige.Cartwright@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Mark Meyer <Mark.Meyer@tceq.texas.gov>; jill.parkes@powereng.com 
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Subject: RE: (External) New Permit Reviewer - FOP O1128/Project 35755, Magellan Terminals Holdings 
LP/Galena Park Terminal 
 
Good Afternoon Paige, 
 
I did not receive the request from August 22, but I will try to get the information over to you and Mark 
by Friday. 
 
I think most of this is readily available from the previous NOD, however any new items may take until 
next week.  I will review this evening and let you know tomorrow if we need an extension on anything. 
 
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
 

From: Paige Cartwright <Paige.Cartwright@tceq.texas.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 4:29 PM 
To: corey.zindler@magellanlp.com 
Cc: Mark Meyer <Mark.Meyer@tceq.texas.gov> 
Subject: (External) New Permit Reviewer - FOP O1128/Project 35755, Magellan Terminals Holdings 
LP/Galena Park Terminal 
 
Mr. Corey Zindler,  
 
Please note that the new POC for this project going forward will be Mr. Mark Meyer 
(mark.meyer@tceq.texas.gov). Please address all future correspondence to him including the NOD 
documents that I have requested below. I have also copied Mr. Meyer on this email thread to 
facilitate the transition. 
 
Best,  
 
Paige Cartwright  
Operating Permits Section – Team 2 
Air Permits Division 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
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From: Paige Cartwright  
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 2:34 PM 
To: corey.zindler@magellanlp.com 
Subject: NOD - FOP O1128/Project 35755, Magellan Terminals Holdings LP/Galena Park Terminal 
 
Mr. Zindler,  
 
I am just about done with the renewal permit application for Magellan Terminals Holdings LP’s Galena 
Park Terminal, however, there are a few things that would need to be addressed before I can proceed 
with finalizing the WDP. Again, I appreciate your patience during this time for I have had to perform a 
full review of this project.  

• Please submit a copy of the revised OP-UA3 form [tceq.texas.gov] that the previous reviewer 
requested on May 29, 2024 for unit 213/index no. 60KB-VOL-MVP1. Please also submit a revised 
page 7 of the OP-UA3 form [tceq.texas.gov] for GRP_IN. 

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

Please submit this form at your earliest convenience but no later than August 30, 2024. Feel free to 
contact me if you have any questions or concerns regarding your application.  
 
Best,  
 
Paige Cartwright  
Operating Permits Section – Team 2 
Air Permits Division 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
 

From: Paige Cartwright  
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 4:23 PM 
To: corey.zindler@magellanlp.com 
Subject: Technical Review - FOP O1128/Project 35755, Magellan Terminals Holdings LP/Galena Park 
Terminal 
 
Mr. Corey Zindler: 
 
I have been recently assigned to the Federal Operating Permit (FOP) renewal application of Permit 
No. O1128 for Magellan Terminals Holdings LP/Galena Park Terminal. Please address all 
correspondence pertaining to this permit application, including any updates, to me via email from 
this point on, and use both the Permit and Project reference numbers above to facilitate tracking. 
 

mailto:corey.zindler@magellanlp.com
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fdownloads%2Fpermitting%2Fair%2Fforms%2Ftitle-v%2Funit-attributes%2F10008ins.pdf__%3B!!L1THRzY!HU0Iy5Gded8gAsI2fsoHPXlZEyfYULdphBZ-LyYPPB3olnJwHFR4Mrs05STun4vkKROOZUpVV2tAkJSR7EVNPgtB11zrWLqL8WUx-3Dbnw%24&data=05%7C02%7CMark.Meyer%40tceq.texas.gov%7C38a3ad7d54a1493b7d9708dd080f3d3a%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638675583769700885%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Hl4kHKl50CPDP%2F%2BCaXlkqEBH3GvtLcaR%2Fr34h8zmFXc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fdownloads%2Fpermitting%2Fair%2Fforms%2Ftitle-v%2Funit-attributes%2F10008ins.pdf__%3B!!L1THRzY!HU0Iy5Gded8gAsI2fsoHPXlZEyfYULdphBZ-LyYPPB3olnJwHFR4Mrs05STun4vkKROOZUpVV2tAkJSR7EVNPgtB11zrWLqL8WUx-3Dbnw%24&data=05%7C02%7CMark.Meyer%40tceq.texas.gov%7C38a3ad7d54a1493b7d9708dd080f3d3a%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638675583769715188%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tNNuzhIMSigwwp3huT6q7y7CPacwMftHht1dLBhoJfI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fassets%2Fpublic%2Fpermitting%2Fair%2FForms%2FTitle_V%2FUnit_Attributes%2F10041.pdf__%3B!!L1THRzY!HU0Iy5Gded8gAsI2fsoHPXlZEyfYULdphBZ-LyYPPB3olnJwHFR4Mrs05STun4vkKROOZUpVV2tAkJSR7EVNPgtB11zrWLqL8WVjnndx8Q%24&data=05%7C02%7CMark.Meyer%40tceq.texas.gov%7C38a3ad7d54a1493b7d9708dd080f3d3a%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638675583769730045%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GPJnprHoYKtfLTMgGWjaa6oatw3sjOBUcpQ%2F%2Feg%2B%2FWQ%3D&reserved=0
mailto:corey.zindler@magellanlp.com


I do appreciate your patience at this time for I will be conducting a full thorough review of this 
application since its reassignment to me.  
 
In addition, I wanted to let you know that EPA has, on occasion, objected to Title V permits based 
on the following:  

a.    NSR permit and PBR monitoring sufficiency –please refer to our periodic monitoring 
guidance for reference of monitoring that EPA has, so far, considered sufficient. 

b.    Reference to confidential business information (CBI) in NSR permits and PBR 
submittals. 

c.    High level terms in the SOP Applicable Requirement Summary Table. The high-
level terms are sometimes used in SOPs when unit attribute forms have not yet been updated due 
to regulatory amendments. 

d.    Accuracy of PBR information provided on the supplemental table and in the permit – 
please refer to the OP-PBRSUP [tceq.texas.gov] and OP-REQ1 [tceq.texas.gov] form instructions. 
 
 
Please review the “SOP Technical Review Fact Sheet [tceq.texas.gov]”. This guidance contains 
important information regarding the review process and application update procedures.  Contact 
me if you have any questions regarding the guidelines, the project schedule, or any other details 
regarding your application or permit. 
 
Sincerely, 
   

Paige Cartwright 
Environmental Specialist I 
Air Permits Division 
Operating Permits Team 2 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Phone: (512) 239 -1209 
Paige.Cartwright@tceq.texas.gov 
 

[takecareoftexas.org] 
How is our customer service? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey [tceq.texas.gov] 
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FOP O1128/Project 35755 
Magellan Terminals Holdings LP 
Galena Park Terminal 
 
 
 
CAM Case-by Case Justification (K and Ka Tanks): 
 
Internal Floating Roof tanks at the Galena Park Terminal are all treated as Kb tanks and 
comply with the regulatory monitoring, testing and reporting requirements of 40 CFR 
60 Kb.  We are requesting modification of the current CAM language for internal 
floating roof tanks subject to 40 CFR 60 K and Ka.  The requested modification of the 
CAM language reflects the 40 CFR Kb requirements and what is defined therein as a 
deviation. 
 
Current CAM language requires a deviation to be reported for any monitoring data that 
indicates “the roof is not floating on the surface of the VOC, if liquid has accumulated 
on the internal floating roof, the seals are detached, or if there are holes or tears in the 
seal fabric”.  Under 40 CFR Kb, the discovery of the items listed above is not in itself a 
deviation, it is the failure to address the afore mentioned items in a timely manner that 
results in a permit deviation.  The required repair timeframes are listed in 40 CFR 
60.113b(a)(2):  
 

(2) For Vessels equipped with a liquid-mounted or mechanical shoe primary 
seal, visually inspect the internal floating roof and the primary seal or the 
secondary seal (if one is in service) through manholes and roof hatches on the 
fixed roof at least once every 12 months after initial fill. If the internal floating 
roof is not resting on the surface of the VOL inside the storage vessel, or there is 
liquid accumulated on the roof, or the seal is detached, or there are holes or 
tears in the seal fabric, the owner or operator shall repair the items or empty 
and remove the storage vessel from service within 45 days. If a failure that is 
detected during inspections required in this paragraph cannot be repaired 
within 45 days and if the vessel cannot be emptied within 45 days, a 30-day 
extension may be requested from the Administrator in the inspection report 
required in § 60.115b(a)(3). Such a request for an extension must document that 
alternate storage capacity is unavailable and specify a schedule of actions the 
company will take that will assure that the control equipment will be repaired 
or the vessel will be emptied as soon as possible. 

 
  



TCEQ-10421 (APDG 5234v8, Revised 12/17) OP-MON 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/04) Page _____ of _____  
 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Monitoring Requirements 
Form OP-MON (Page 3) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 1c:  CAM/PM Case-By-Case Additions 

I. Identifying Information 
Account No.: HG-0017-W RN No.: RN102180486 CN: CN600124639 

Permit No: O -1128 Project No.: 35755 

Area Name: Galena Park Terminal 

Company Name: Magellan Terminals Holdings, LP 

II. Unit/Emission Point/Group/Process Information 

Revision No.:  

Unit/EPN/Group/Process ID No.: GRPIN_K_M 

Applicable Form: OP-SUMR 

III. Applicable Regulatory Requirement 
Name: 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart K 

SOP/GOP Index No.: 60K-PTLQ-MVP1 and 60K-PTLQ-MVP2 

Pollutant: VOC 

Main Standard: § 60.112(a)(1) 

Monitoring Type: CAM 

Unit Size:  

Deviation Limit: Roof is not inspected annually, or roof is not repaired within the specified timeframes 
of 40 CFR § 60.113b, shall be considered and reported as a deviation. 
IV. Control Device Information 

Control Device ID No.:  

Device Type:  

V. CAM Case-by-case 

Indicator: Internal Floating Roof Inspection 

Minimum Frequency: Annually 

Averaging Period: n/a 

QA/QC Procedures: n/a 

Verification Procedures: n/a 

Representative Date: n/a 

VI. Periodic Monitoring Case-by-case 
Indicator:  Internal Floating Roof Inspection Minimum Frequency: Annually 

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
Periodic Monitoring Text: Visually inspect and record the inspection of the internal floating roof to ensure: the 

roof is floating on the surface of the VOC and, liquid has not accumulated on the internal floating roof, the 
seals are not detached, and there are no holes or tears in the seal fabric. Any monitoring data which 
identifies these conditions and is not repaired within the timeframes specified in § 60.113b, shall be 
considered and reported as a deviation. 

 
 

  



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

Unit/EPN/Group/Process ID No.: GRPIN_K_MR 

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

Unit/EPN/Group/Process ID No.: GRPIN_K_VR 

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

Unit/EPN/Group/Process ID No.: GRPIN_KAMR 

Applicable Form: OP-SUMR 

III. Applicable Regulatory Requirement 
Name: 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Ka 

SOP/GOP Index No.: 60K-PTLQ-MVP2 

Pollutant: VOC 

Main Standard: § 60.112a(a)(2) 

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

Unit/EPN/Group/Process ID No.: 393 

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

Revision No.: 39 

Unit/EPN/Group/Process ID No.: GRP-MIURA (Unit: MIURA-5, MIURA-6) 

Applicable Form: OP-SUMR 

III. Applicable Regulatory Requirement 

Name: 30 TAC 117, Subchapter B 

SOP/GOP Index No.: R117-GRPMIURA 

Pollutant: CO 

Main Standard: 117.310(C)(1) 

Monitoring Type: PM 

Unit Size: 12 MMBtu 

Deviation Limit: Any monitoring data above the hourly fuel gas usage (0.012 MMSCF/hr) shall be considered 
and reported as a deviation. 

IV. Control Device Information 

Control Device ID No.: 

Device Type: 

V. CAM Case-by-case 

Indicator: 

Minimum Frequency: 

Averaging Period: 

QA/QC Procedures: 

Verification Procedures: 

Representative Date: 

VI. Periodic Monitoring Case-by-case 

Indicator:  Fuel Gas Usage Minimum Frequency: hourly 

Averaging Period:  

Periodic Monitoring Text: Measure hourly fuel gas usage when the boilers are in operation. 



PM Case-by Case Justification: 
 
The Miura-5 and Miura-6 boilers are limited use natural gas fired boilers designed to operate at 
a CO concentration of less than 400 ppm at 3% O2. A stack test was completed in 2018 to 
establish NOx emission factors as well as to demonstrate that the boilers complied with the 400 
ppm CO concentration limit.  During the stack test the boilers were operated at the maximum 
firing rate with fuel flow being monitored and recorded with a dedicated fuel flow meter.  Based 
on the stack test, the boiler’s CO concentrations were well under the current BACT limit of 50 
PPMV and the Chapter 117 limit of 400 PPMV.  
 
Based on 30 TAC 117 NOx MECT requirements, Magellan is required to measure and record the 
fuel gas usage. This fuel gas usage is utilized to demonstrate compliance with the NOx limits. 
Therefore, Magellan proposes to use the maximum fuel gas usage determined during the most 
recent stack test as the periodic monitoring requirement for these boilers.  
 
 



 

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

Revision No.: 16 

Unit/EPN/Group/Process ID No.: GRPVCU (Units TKVCU-NTH1, TKVCU-NTH2, TKVCU1, TKVCU2, VCU)       

Applicable Form: OP-SUMR 

III. Applicable Regulatory Requirement 

Name: 30 TAC 117, Subchapter B 

SOP/GOP Index No.: R117-1 

Pollutant: CO 

Main Standard: 117.310(C)(1) 

Monitoring Type: PM 

Unit Size:  

Deviation Limit: Monitoring data above 400 ppmv 

IV. Control Device Information 

Control Device ID No.:  

Device Type: Vapor Combustor 

V. CAM Case-by-case 

Indicator: 

Minimum Frequency: 

Averaging Period: 

QA/QC Procedures: 

Verification Procedures: 

Representative Date: 

VI. Periodic Monitoring Case-by-case 

Indicator:  CO Concentration Minimum Frequency: Annually 

Averaging Period: N/A 

Periodic Monitoring Text:  
 



 

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

The CO concentration shall be measured and recorded using a sorbent or stain tube device specific for CO 
measurement in the appropriate range. If a reading is 400 ppm or greater, the permit holder shall either list 
this occurrence as a deviation on the next deviation report as required under 30 TAC § 122.145(2) or conduct 
additional monitoring to determine an hourly average in accordance with the Environmental Protection 
Agency's Office of Air Quality Planning & Standards, Emission Measurement Center Conditional Test Method 
- Determination of Oxygen, Carbon Monoxide, and Oxides of Nitrogen from Stationary Sources for Periodic 
Monitoring (Portable Electrochemical Analyzer Procedure) [CTM-034] (September 8, 1999). If additional 
monitoring is performed and the source is determined to be in compliance, the RO may certify that the source 
is in compliance with the applicable rule requirement. However, if additional CO monitoring is performed and 
the source is determined to be out of compliance, the permit holder shall list this occurrence as a deviation on 
the next deviation report as required under 30 TAC§ 122.145(2). As an alternative to the use of stain tubes, 
the permit holder may use an analytical monitor that satisfies the EPA's CTM-034 for the initial monitoring 
event. However, in this case, there is no additional monitoring that can be performed to avoid reporting a 
deviation if CO levels above 400 ppm are measured. 

 
  



 

TCEQ-10041 (APD-ID38v9, Revised 07/23) OP-UA4 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 07/23) Page 1 of 1 

Loading/Unloading Operations Attributes 
Form OP-UA4 (Page 1) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 1a: Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 115 (30 TAC Chapter 115) 

Subchapter C: Loading and Unloading of Volatile Organic Compounds 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

Date Permit No.: Regulated Entity No. 

6/6/2024 O-1128 RN102180486 
 

Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. 
Chapter 115 
Facility Type 

Alternate 
Control 

Requirement 
(ACR) ACR ID No. 

Product 
Transferred Transfer Type 

True Vapor 
Pressure 

Daily 
Through-put 

Control 
Options 

GRPDOCK LOWVP MARINE NONE  VOC1 LOAD 0.5-   

GRPDOCK R115-GAS-VRU MARINE NONE  GAS1 LOAD 0.5+ NCE3 CON 

GRPDOCK R115-
GASOLINESRV 

MARINE NONE  GAS1 LOAD 0.5+ NCE3 CON 

GRPDOCK HIGHVP-
NOTGAS 

MARINE NONE  VOC1 LOAD 0.5+ NCE3 CON 

GRPDOCK LOWVP-1 MARINE NONE  VOC1 UNLOAD 0.5-   

GRPDOCK R115-GAS-VRU-1 MARINE NONE  GAS1 UNLOAD 0.5+   

GRPDOCK R115-
GASOLINESRV-1 

MARINE NONE  GAS1 UNLOAD 0.5+   

GRPDOCK HIGHVP-
NOTGAS-1 

MARINE NONE  VOC1 UNLOAD 0.5+   

          

  



TCEQ - 10008 (APD-ID37v5, Revised 07/23) OP-UA3 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release07/23) Page 1 of 3 
 

Storage Tank/Vessel Attributes 
Form OP-UA3 (Page 3) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 3: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

Subpart Kb: Standards of Performance for Volatile Organic Liquid Storage Vessels 
(Including Petroleum Liquid Storage Vessels) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

10/13/2023 Revised 6/5/2024 O-1128 RN102180486 
 

Unit ID No. 
SOP/GOP  
Index No. 

Product 
Stored 

Storage 
Capacity 

WW Tank 
Control 

Maximum 
TVP 

Storage Vessel 
Description 

AMEL 
ID No. Guidepole 

Reid Vapor 
Pressure 

Control 
Device 
ID No. 

285A 60KB-VOL VOL 10K-        

213 60KB-VOL-
MVP1 

VOL 20K-40K NONE 2.2-      

214 60KB-VOL-
MVP1 

VOL 20K-40K NONE 2.2-      

5930 60KB-VOL VOL 10K-        

5931 60KB-VOL VOL 10K-        

           

           

           

           

           

  



TCEQ - 10008 (APD-ID37v5, Revised 07/23) OP-UA3 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release07/23) Page 2 of 3 
 

Storage Tank/Vessel Attributes 
Form OP-UA3 (Page 4) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 4a: Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 115 (30 TAC Chapter 115) 

Subchapter B: Storage of Volatile Organic Compounds (VOCs) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

10/13/2023 O-1128 RN102180486 
 

Unit ID No. 
SOP/GOP 
Index No. 

Alternate Control 
Requirement ACR ID No. Product Stored 

Storage 
Capacity Throughput 

Potential to 
Emit 

Uncontrolled 
Emissions 

285A R115-VOC NO  VOC1 A1K-    

213 R115-VOC-MVP NO  VOC1 A1K-25K    

214 R115-VOC-MVP NO  VOC1 A1K-25K    

5930 R115-VOC NO  VOC1 A1K-    

5931 R115-VOC NO  VOC1 A1K-    

         

         

         

         

         

  



TCEQ - 10008 (APD-ID37v5, Revised 07/23) OP-UA3 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release07/23) Page 3 of 3 
 

Storage Tank/Vessel Attributes 
Form OP-UA3 (Page 5) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 4b: Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 115 (30 TAC Chapter 115) 

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

Construction 
Date 

Tank 
Description 

True Vapor 
Pressure Primary Seal Secondary Seal 

Control Device 
Type 

Control Device 
ID No. 

213 R115-VOC-MVP  SFP1 1-     

214 R115-VOC-MVP  SFP1 1-     

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

 



 

TCEQ-10344 (APDG 5767v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. Page 6 of 7 
 

 
 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

Individual Unit Summary for Revisions 
Form OP-SUMR 

Table 1 

 
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

10/13/2023 Revised 6/6/2024 O-1128 RN102180486 

 

Unit/Process 
AI 

Unit/Process 
Revision No. 

Unit/Process ID 
No. 

Unit/Process 
Applicable 

Form 
Unit/Process Name/ Description Unit/Process CAM 

Preconstruction 
Authorizations 

30 TAC Chapter 116/ 
30 TAC Chapter 106 

Preconstruction 
Authorizations Title 

I 

A 42 LOWVP-1 OP-UA4 
UNLOADING 
OPERATIONS  4850  

A 43 
R115-GAS-
VRU-1 OP-UA4 

UNLOADING 
OPERATIONS  4850  

A 44 

R115-
GASOLINESRV-
1 OP-UA4 

UNLOADING 
OPERATIONS  4850  

A 45 
HIGHVP-
NOTGAS-1 OP-UA4 

UNLOADING 
OPERATIONS  4850  

        

        
  



 

TCEQ-10344 (APDG 5767v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. Page 7 of 7 
 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

Individual Unit Summary for Revisions 
Form OP-SUMR 

Table 2 

 
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

10/13/2023 Revised 6/6/2024 O-1128 RN102180486 

 

Revision No. ID No. Applicable Form Group AI Group ID No.  

39 MIURA-6 OP-SUMR A GRP-MIURA 

42 LOWVP-1 OP-UA4 A GRPDOCK 

43 R115-GAS-VRU-1 OP-UA4 A GRPDOCK 

44 R115-GASOLINESRV-1 OP-UA4 A GRPDOCK 

45 HIGHVP-NOTGAS-1 OP-UA4 A GRPDOCK 

     

     

     

     

     

 



10/13/2023

O-1128

RN102180846

4850 08/05/2022

152782 11/13/2018

117492 04/04/2023

124167 10/04/2023



TCEQ-10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10) Page 9 of 9 
 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal 

Form OP-2-Table 2 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
Date: 10/13/2023 Updated 6/6/2024 

Permit No.: O-1128 

Regulated Entity No.: RN102180486 

Company Name: Magellan Terminals Holdings, LP 
 
Using the table below, provide a description of the revision. 
 
   Unit/Group Process   

Revision No. Revision Code New Unit ID No. 
Applicable 
Form 

NSR 
Authorization 

Description of Change and Provisional 
Terms and Conditions 

40 MS-A YES GATORPUMP2 OP-UA2 106.511/09/04/2000 Add new unit. 

41 MS-A YES CYARD EGEN OP-UA2 106.511/09/04/2000 Add new unit. 

42 MS-A NO LOWVP-1 OP-UA4 4850 Add unloading scenario for OP-UA4 

43 MS-A NO R115-GAS-VRU-1 OP-UA4 4850 Add unloading scenario for OP-UA4 

44 MS-A NO R115-
GASOLINESRV-1 

OP-UA4 4850 Add unloading scenario for OP-UA4 

45 MS-A NO HIGHVP-NOTGAS-1 OP-UA4 4850 Add unloading scenario for OP-UA4 
 



From: Paige Cartwright 
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 2:34 PM 
To: corey.zindler@magellanlp.com 
Subject: NOD - FOP O1128/Project 35755, Magellan Terminals Holdings LP/Galena 

Park Terminal 
 
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

• Please submit a copy of the revised OP-UA3 form that the previous reviewer requested on May 
29, 2024 for unit 213/index no. 60KB-VOL-MVP1. Please also submit a revised page 7 of the OP-
UA3 form for GRP_IN. 

• Please submit a revised OP-UA4 form for GRP-LOAD. According to page 4 of the OP-UA4 
instruction form, the “Transfer type” code BOTH cannot be applied to marine terminals/sources 
that are both loading and unloading. Instead, use separate index numbers for the loading and 
unloading scenarios of the marine terminal or marine source). 

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

https://www.tceq.texas.gov/downloads/permitting/air/forms/title-v/unit-attributes/10008ins.pdf
https://www.tceq.texas.gov/downloads/permitting/air/forms/title-v/unit-attributes/10008ins.pdf
https://www.tceq.texas.gov/downloads/permitting/air/forms/title-v/unit-attributes/10008ins.pdf
https://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Forms/Title_V/Unit_Attributes/10041.pdf
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
please refer to the OP-PBRSUP and OP-REQ1 form instructions. 
 
 
Please review the “SOP Technical Review Fact Sheet”. This guidance contains important 
information regarding the review process and application update procedures.  Contact me if you 
have any questions regarding the guidelines, the project schedule, or any other details regarding 
your application or permit. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
  
  

Paige Cartwright 
Environmental Specialist I 
Air Permits Division 
Operating Permits Team 2 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Phone: (512) 239 -1209 
Paige.Cartwright@tceq.texas.gov 
 

 
How is our customer service? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey 

 

https://www.tceq.texas.gov/downloads/permitting/air/forms/title-v/potential-requirements/20875.pdf
https://www.tceq.texas.gov/downloads/permitting/air/forms/title-v/potential-requirements/10043.pdf
https://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title_V/sop_wdp_factsheet.pdf
mailto:Paige.Cartwright@tceq.texas.gov
http://www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey
http://takecareoftexas.org/


 

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
To: Emilio Jamerlan
Cc: jill.parkes@powereng.com
Subject: RE: (External) NOD/RFI - O1128 MAGELLAN TERMINALS HOLDINGS LP (Renewal, 35755)
Date: Friday, June 7, 2024 12:24:33 PM
Attachments: image009.png
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Magellan GP 1128 Renewal OP-UA4 6-6-24.pdf
Magellan GP 1128 Renewal OP-2 Rev 6-6-24.pdf
Magellan GP 1128 Renewal OP-SUMR Rev 6-6-24.pdf

Good Afternoon Emilio
 
Attached is the OP-UA4 form requested
 
The unloading activities added new Unit IDs, so they were added to the OP-2 and OP-SUMR forms,
also attached.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 12:08 PM
To: Emilio Jamerlan <Emilio.Jamerlan@tceq.texas.gov>; jill.parkes@powereng.com
Subject: Re: (External) NOD/RFI - O1128 MAGELLAN TERMINALS HOLDINGS LP (Renewal, 35755)
 
Understood, thank you for the clarification Emilio
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS
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


     


     


     


     


     


 











From: Emilio Jamerlan <Emilio.Jamerlan@tceq.texas.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 11:30:25 AM
To: Zindler, Corey A. <Corey.Zindler@oneok.com>; jill.parkes@powereng.com
<jill.parkes@powereng.com>
Subject: RE: (External) NOD/RFI - O1128 MAGELLAN TERMINALS HOLDINGS LP (Renewal, 35755)
 

Hello Corey,
 
You did not submit an OP-UA4 with this project, but you do have emission units on the permit that
were entered on OP-UA4 from previous projects. Since then updates have been made to the
instructions and what is a valid response. Please submit updated OP-UA4s for the following Index
numbers in group GRPDOCK: LOWVP, R115-GAS-VRU, R115-GASOLINESRV, HIGHVP-NOTGAS.
 
Sincerely,
Emilio Jamerlan
Air Permits Division
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087, MC 163
Austin, TX 78711
Office: 5122391517
How are we doing?  Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey at
https://www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey [tceq.texas.gov]
 
 
 
From: Zindler, Corey A. <Corey.Zindler@oneok.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2024 11:03 AM
To: Emilio Jamerlan <Emilio.Jamerlan@tceq.texas.gov>; jill.parkes@powereng.com
Subject: RE: (External) NOD/RFI - O1128 MAGELLAN TERMINALS HOLDINGS LP (Renewal, 35755)

 
Good Morning Emilio
 
Attached is the revised OP-UA3
 
We did not send in a OP-UA4 that we are aware of.  Did you need us to fill out a UA4 for the loading
operation?
 
Corey
 

From: Zindler, Corey A. 
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 11:14 AM
To: Emilio.Jamerlan@tceq.texas.gov; jill.parkes@powereng.com
Subject: FW: (External) NOD/RFI - O1128 MAGELLAN TERMINALS HOLDINGS LP (Renewal, 35755)

 
Received Emilio, we will work on getting you the updated forms by the end of the week.
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https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fcustomersurvey__%3B!!L1THRzY!GhmHqvt2Hd75ZiDsUsZuttUqHZgsyh8jbBfPAvgH1ZXp_J75NBqk9oDmLU9FpG2CFRpmjuHikIg_xNskjUSY7jWLT4eB4DJM2yiv%24&data=05%7C02%7CEmilio.Jamerlan%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cd4e79381c7bd469d264308dc8716a419%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638533778718050056%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=LLF7RC%2FdizT9OYmLQnJbBFeiahYlqHjxUi8jT8CUCIQ%3D&reserved=0
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Jill – Can you work on updating the OP-UA forms for the Galena Park Title V application?
 
Thanks,
 
 

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
 
 
 

From: Emilio Jamerlan < > 
Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 11:04 AM
To: Corey.Zindler@magellanlp.com
Subject: (External) NOD/RFI - O1128 MAGELLAN TERMINALS HOLDINGS LP (Renewal, 35755)

 
Hello Corey,
 
During my technical review of project 35755 I have identified the following deficiencies.
 

OP-UA3 Unit 213/ID 60KB-VOL-MVP1: Based on the attributes given to tank 213 in UA-3
NONE3 is not a valid  Storage Vessel  Description (3-6). Based on your responses the following
are valid options for Storage Vessel. Please resubmit an updated OP-UA3. Here is a link to the
OP-UA3 instructions TCEQ Form 10008ins - OP-UA3 - Instructions Storage Tank/Vessel
Attributes (texas.gov) [tceq.texas.gov]

IFR-LQ
IFR-SL
IFR-MT
CVS-FL
CVS-CD
AMEL3
EFR-MT3
EFR-LQ3

OP-UA4 Unit GRPDOCK/ID LOWVP, R115-GAS-VRU, R115-GASOLINESRV, HIGHVP-
NOTGAS: For OP-UA4 question (1-6), Transfer Type, “BOTH” is not a valid response type for
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mailto:Corey.Zindler@oneok.com
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.oneok.com%2Fcareers&data=05%7C02%7CEmilio.Jamerlan%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cd4e79381c7bd469d264308dc8716a419%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638533778718064368%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=RsdvouMO%2FvNGA3afIcdLgSgHTKOgLiXTkqk41pjAsxM%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FONEOKInc%2F__%3B!!L1THRzY!GhmHqvt2Hd75ZiDsUsZuttUqHZgsyh8jbBfPAvgH1ZXp_J75NBqk9oDmLU9FpG2CFRpmjuHikIg_xNskjUSY7jWLT4eB4IKkEmeS%24&data=05%7C02%7CEmilio.Jamerlan%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cd4e79381c7bd469d264308dc8716a419%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638533778718071807%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=w7q8SpgWNclt%2FvrOj8TXDt7D4YwcD7%2FgC6%2BH1DT4LaU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Ftwitter.com%2FONEOK__%3B!!L1THRzY!GhmHqvt2Hd75ZiDsUsZuttUqHZgsyh8jbBfPAvgH1ZXp_J75NBqk9oDmLU9FpG2CFRpmjuHikIg_xNskjUSY7jWLT4eB4JAfkUHH%24&data=05%7C02%7CEmilio.Jamerlan%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cd4e79381c7bd469d264308dc8716a419%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638533778718080982%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wNcbghRn3Hdmmcm6XrKRwiCO%2Bk9amsx2Za39ZDYdefQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Foneok_inc__%3B!!L1THRzY!GhmHqvt2Hd75ZiDsUsZuttUqHZgsyh8jbBfPAvgH1ZXp_J75NBqk9oDmLU9FpG2CFRpmjuHikIg_xNskjUSY7jWLT4eB4Fcsxrdp%24&data=05%7C02%7CEmilio.Jamerlan%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cd4e79381c7bd469d264308dc8716a419%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638533778718089165%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FGx2QXzUmkBcNwsxzl084TQ0WTn%2BcqK6%2FRb3z9%2F99wY%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Corey.Zindler@magellanlp.com
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fdownloads%2Fpermitting%2Fair%2Fforms%2Ftitle-v%2Funit-attributes%2F10008ins.pdf__%3B!!L1THRzY!EVNe55JmAbwLzR4UFxYBL8MY3YVwKSC-dkKS4uBuj-6yDONN_anVNcyO5yvA-3tGOYGqgBYaQ9wqiC9I-CMJUrfqQE_ZEIlr15SLWdXW%24&data=05%7C02%7CEmilio.Jamerlan%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cd4e79381c7bd469d264308dc8716a419%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638533778718096928%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=tZXl9KWYlt1n8IliDRzZIcaYVoxZjxa%2BiO987%2FAGvo8%3D&reserved=0
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Marine Facility types. Please submit an updated OP-UA4. Here is a link to the OP-UA4
instructions TCEQ Form 10041 - OP-UA4-Loading/Unloading Operations Attributes
(texas.gov) [tceq.texas.gov].

 
Please provide the requested updated forms to me by June 5, 2024
 
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
 
 
 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fdownloads%2Fpermitting%2Fair%2Fforms%2Ftitle-v%2Funit-attributes%2F10041.pdf__%3B!!L1THRzY!EVNe55JmAbwLzR4UFxYBL8MY3YVwKSC-dkKS4uBuj-6yDONN_anVNcyO5yvA-3tGOYGqgBYaQ9wqiC9I-CMJUrfqQE_ZEIlr1ySVE_G9%24&data=05%7C02%7CEmilio.Jamerlan%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cd4e79381c7bd469d264308dc8716a419%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638533778718104401%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2e%2BMFgOVLhQWLtudOfeZ%2Fh2leV9wWW2L5%2FmxmpSFB38%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fdownloads%2Fpermitting%2Fair%2Fforms%2Ftitle-v%2Funit-attributes%2F10041.pdf__%3B!!L1THRzY!EVNe55JmAbwLzR4UFxYBL8MY3YVwKSC-dkKS4uBuj-6yDONN_anVNcyO5yvA-3tGOYGqgBYaQ9wqiC9I-CMJUrfqQE_ZEIlr1ySVE_G9%24&data=05%7C02%7CEmilio.Jamerlan%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cd4e79381c7bd469d264308dc8716a419%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638533778718104401%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=2e%2BMFgOVLhQWLtudOfeZ%2Fh2leV9wWW2L5%2FmxmpSFB38%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fcustomersurvey__%3B!!L1THRzY!EVNe55JmAbwLzR4UFxYBL8MY3YVwKSC-dkKS4uBuj-6yDONN_anVNcyO5yvA-3tGOYGqgBYaQ9wqiC9I-CMJUrfqQE_ZEIlr15ODrKHP%24&data=05%7C02%7CEmilio.Jamerlan%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cd4e79381c7bd469d264308dc8716a419%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638533778718111803%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Qmfv4mFNOJQsIo65gUhpME%2BhBN6YDDmP33XTmarz3vc%3D&reserved=0








 

TCEQ-10009 (APDG 5836v6, Revised 08/18) OP-CRO1 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 08/18) Page 1 of 1 

Form OP-CRO1 
Certification by Responsible Official 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

All initial permit application, revision, renewal, and reopening submittals requiring certification must be addressed using 
this form. Updates to site operating permit (SOP) and temporary operating permit (TOP) applications, other than public 
notice verification materials, must be certified prior to authorization of public notice or start of public announcement. 
Updates to general operating permit (GOP) applications must be certified prior to receiving an authorization to operate 
under a GOP. 
 
I. Identifying Information 

RN:102180486 CN: 600134639 Account No.: HG-0017-W 

Permit No.: O-1128 Project No.: 

Area Name: Galena Park Terminal Company Name: Magellan Terminals Holdings, L.P. 

II. Certification Type (Please mark the appropriate box) 

 Responsible Official   Duly Authorized Representative 

III. Submittal Type (Please mark the appropriate box) (Only one response can be accepted per form) 

 SOP/TOP Initial Permit Application  Update to Permit Application 

 GOP Initial Permit Application  Permit Revision, Renewal, or Reopening 

 Other:     

IV. Certification of Truth 

This certification does not extend to information which is designated by the TCEQ as information for reference 
only.   

I,                                Brandon Cox  certify that I am the                      RO   
 (Certifier Name printed or typed) (RO or DAR) 

and that, based on information and belief formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements and information dated during 
the time period or on the specific date(s) below, are true, accurate, and complete: 

Note:  Enter Either a Time Period OR Specific Date(s) for each certification. This section must be completed. The 
certification is not valid without documentation date(s). 

Time Period:  From   to    
 Start Date End Date 

Specific Dates:            
 Date 1 Date 2 Date 3 Date 4 Date 5 Date 6 

Signature:    Signature Date:    

Title:             Director of Operations  

 

10/16/2023



 

TCEQ-20875 (APD-ID 102v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP 
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page 1 of 12 

Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 1) 
Table A: Registered Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number 

10/13/2023 O-1128 RN102180486 

 
Unit ID No. Registration No. PBR No. Registration Date 

386 37753 106.478 03/20/1998 

388 37863 106.262 03/30/1998 

373 95329 106.261 04/19/2011 

251 95856 106.261 06/01/2011 

219 98213 106.261 10/07/2011 

388 99152 106.261 11/29/2011 

362 101402 106.261 04/05/2012 

221 101572 106.261 04/17/2012 

255 101694 106.261 04/18/2012 

254 101701 106.261 04/18/2012 

 



 

TCEQ-20875 (APD-ID 102v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP 
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page 2 of 12 

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

217 102508 106.261 06/29/2012 

316 102898 106.261 06/27/2012 

222 103513 106.261 07/31/2012 

218 103901 106.261 07/30/2012 

389 104409 106.261 10/05/2012 

390 104978 106.261 09/28/2012 

342 109440 106.261 06/10/2013 

343 110065 106.261 07/03/2013 

FUGITVES, 248, 285A, 311, 385, SD-1, 
SD-2, LTT 

110280 106.261, 106.472 07/02/2013 

308 110416 106.261 07/03/2013 

 
   



 

TCEQ-20875 (APD-ID 102v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP 
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page 3 of 12 

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

297 117818 106.478 04/22/2014 

FUGITIVES, 394, TKATM, TKCLEAN, 
PORTVCU 

128531 106.261, 106.263, 106.478 01/20/2015 

372, 393 128968 106.261 01/26/2015 

TKCLEAN, FUG-MSS, VACTRUCK 132631 106.263 05/15/2015 

374, 393 139596 106.261,106.478 06/03/2016 

296, 370, 374, 393, BUTN-OFFLOAD, 
VCU-367 

146256 106.261 06/28/2017 

213, 214, 5930, 5931, FUGITIVES 160693 106.472, 106.478 03/30/2020 

371, 373, 375 164047 106.478 02/04/2021 

367 169952 106.478 08/12/2022 

362, 390 172229 106.261 04/04/2023 

TK416 173368 106.478 07/17/2023 

 
   



 

TCEQ-20875 (APD-ID 102v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP 
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page 4 of 12 

Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 2) 
Table B: Claimed (not registered) Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number 

10/13/2023 O-1128 RN102180486 

 
Unit ID No. PBR No. Version No./Date 

206, 225, 226, 227, 228, 229, 230, 231, 232, 233, 237, 
238, 239, 241, 242, 245, 246, 247, 248, 279, 297, 309, 
320, 327, 329, 361, 381, 383, 385, 397 

106.472 09/04/2000 

205 106.473 09/04/2000 

MIURA-5, MIURA-6 106.183 09/04/2000 

PAINT, SAND, VACTRUCK 106.263 11/01/2001 

291 106.472, 106.478 05/12/1981, 03/14/1997 

217, 218, 219, 221, 222, 223, 250, 251, 252, 253, 254, 
255, 341, 345, 369, 370, 373, 384, 388 

106.472 09/04/2000 

312 SE51 08/11/1989 

259 SE51 05/04/1994 

DEGREASER 106.454 11/01/2001 

2BDFIREP_E, 2BDFIREP_W, 2SDFIREP_E, 
GATORPUMP 

106.511 09/04/2000 

236, 240, APISEP 106.532 09/04/2000 

 
   



 

TCEQ-20875 (APD-ID 102v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP 
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page 5 of 12 

 
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

WELDING 106.227 09/04/2000 

MACHINERY 106.265 09/04/2000 

GATORPUMP2 106.511 09/04/2000 

CYARD EGEN 106.511 09/04/2000 

   

   

   

   

   

 
   



 

TCEQ-20875 (APD-ID 102v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP 
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page 6 of 12 

Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 4) 
Table D: Monitoring Requirements for registered and claimed PBRs for the Application Area 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number 

10/13/2023 O-1128 RN102180486 

 
Unit ID No. PBR No. Version No./Date Or 

Registration No. 
Monitoring Requirement 

MIURA-5, MIURA-6 106.183 09/4/2000 Verify fuel combusted meets the definition of approved fuels and records hours of 
combustion for backup distillate fuels. 

WELDING 106.227 09/04/2000 Verify lead emissions do not exceed 0.6 tpy. 

MACHINERY 106.265 09/04/2000 Verify functions performed are of those identified in the rules. 

373 106.261 95329 Verify visible emissions do not exceed 5% in any six-minute period. 

251 106.261 95856 Verify visible emissions do not exceed 5% in any six-minute period. 

219 106.261 98213 Verify visible emissions do not exceed 5% in any six-minute period. 

388 106.261 99152 Verify visible emissions do not exceed 5% in any six-minute period. 

362 106.261 101402 Verify visible emissions do not exceed 5% in any six-minute period.. 

221 106.261 101572 Verify visible emissions do not exceed 5% in any six-minute period. 

255 106.261 101694 Verify visible emissions do not exceed 5% in any six-minute period. 

254 106.261 101701 Verify visible emissions do not exceed 5% in any six-minute period. 

217 106.261 102508 Verify visible emissions do not exceed 5% in any six-minute period. 

 
 
 



 

TCEQ-20875 (APD-ID 102v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP 
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page 7 of 12 

 
 
 
 

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

316 106.261 102898 Verify visible emissions do not exceed 5% in any six-minute period. 

222 106.261 103513 Verify visible emissions do not exceed 5% in any six-minute period. 

218 106.261 103901 Verify visible emissions do not exceed 5% in any six-minute period. 

389 106.261 104409 Verify visible emissions do not exceed 5% in any six-minute period. 

390 106.261 104978 Verify visible emissions do not exceed 5% in any six-minute period. 

342 106.261 109440 Verify visible emissions do not exceed 5% in any six-minute period. 

343 106.261 110065 Verify visible emissions do not exceed 5% in any six-minute period. 

308 106.261 110416 Verify visible emissions do not exceed 5% in any six-minute period. 

 
 
 
 
 
   



 

TCEQ-20875 (APD-ID 102v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP 
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page 8 of 12 

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

372, 393 106.261 128968 Verify visible emissions do not exceed 5% in any six-minute period. 

296, 370, 374, 393, BUTN-
OFFLOAD, VCU-367 

106.261 146256 Verify visible emissions do not exceed 5% in any six-minute period. 

362, 390 106.261 172229 Verify visible emissions do not exceed 5% in any six-minute period. 

388 106.262 37863 Verify visible emissions do not exceed 5% in any six-minute period. 

TKCLEAN, FUG-MSS, 
VACTRUCK 

106.263 132631 Maintain records of maintenance, startup, and shutdown to include type and reason for 
activity; process and equipment involved; date, time, and duration of event; and 
aircontanimants emitted as a result. 

PAINT, SAND, 
VACTRUCK 

106.263 11/01/2001 Maintain records of maintenance, startup, and shutdown to include type and reason for 
activity; process and equipment involved; date, time, and duration of event; and 
aircontanimants emitted as a result. 

DEGREASER 106.454 11/01/2001 Verify vapor pressure of solvent does not exceed 0.6 psia at an operating temperature of 
100 degrees Fahrenheit. 

 
 
 
 
   



 

TCEQ-20875 (APD-ID 102v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP 
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page 9 of 12 

 
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

206, 225, 226, 227, 228, 
229, 230, 231, 232, 233, 
237, 238, 239, 241, 242, 
245, 246, 247, 248,  279, 
297, 309, 320,  327, 329,  
361, 381, 383, 385, 397 

106.472 9/4/2000 Verify that no visible emissions will result, and the chemicals loaded, unloaded, or stored 
are limited to listed chemicals in PBR. 

217, 218, 219, 221, 222, 
223, 250, 251, 252, 253, 
254, 255, 341, 345, 369, 
370, 373, 384, 388 

106.472 9/4/2000 Verify that no visible emissions will result, and the chemicals loaded, unloaded, or stored 
are limited to listed chemicals in PBR. 

205 106.473 9/4/2000 Verfiy loading rate of chemicals do not exceed 20,000 gallons averaged over 30 day 
periods and the chemicals loading, unloaded, or stored are limited to listed chemicals in 
PBR. 

297 106.478 117818 Verify chemicals and mixture of chemicals stored are less than 11.0 psia true vapor 
pressues at maximum storage temperatures; tank exteriors are painted as specified; and 
controls installed are working as described. 

367 106.478 169952 Verify chemicals and mixture of chemicals stored are less than 11.0 psia true vapor 
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
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page 10 of 12 

 
 

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

371, 373, 375 106.478 164047 Verify chemicals and mixture of chemicals stored are less than 11.0 psia true vapor 
pressues at maximum storage temperatures; tank exteriors are painted as specified; and 
controls installed are working as described. 

386 106.478 37753 Verify chemicals and mixture of chemicals stored are less than 11.0 psia true vapor 
pressues at maximum storage temperatures; tank exteriors are painted as specified; and 
controls installed are working as described. 

TK416 106.478 173368 Verify chemicals and mixture of chemicals stored are less than 11.0 psia true vapor 
pressues at maximum storage temperatures; tank exteriors are painted as specified; and 
controls installed are working as described. 

2BDFIREP_E, 
2BDFIREP_W, 
2SDFIREP_E, 
GATORPUMP 

106.511 9/4/2000 Verify hours of operation do not exceed 10% of normal operating hours (876). 

GATORPUMP2 106.511 9/4/2000 Verify hours of operation do not exceed 10% of normal operating hours (876). 

CYARD EGEN 106.511 9/4/2000 Verify hours of operation do not exceed 10% of normal operating hours (876). 

236, 240, APISEP 106.532 9/4/2000 Verify functions performed are of those identified in the rules. 

 
   



 

TCEQ-20875 (APD-ID 102v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP 
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page 11 of 12 

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

FUGITIVES, 394, 
TKATM, TKCLEAN, 
PORTVCU 

106.261, 106.263, 106.478 128531 Verify visible emissions do not exceed 5% in any six-minute period.; Maintain records of 
maintenance, startup, and shutdown to include type and reason for activity; process and 
equipment involved; date, time, and duration of event; and aircontanimants emitted as a 
result; Verify chemicals and mixture of chemicals stored are less than 11.0 psia true vapor 
pressues at maximum storage temperatures; tank exteriors are painted as specified; and 
controls installed are working as described. 

FUGITIVES, 248, 285A, 
311, 385, SD-1, SD-2, LTT 

106.261, 106.472 110280 Verify visible emissions do not exceed 5% in any six-minute period.; Verify that no 
visible emissions will result, and the chemicals loaded, unloaded, or stored are limited to 
listed chemicals in PBR. 

374, 393 106.261,106.478 139596 Verify visible emissions do not exceed 5% in any six-minute period.; Verify chemicals 
and mixture of chemicals stored are less than 11.0 psia true vapor pressues at maximum 
storage temperatures; tank exteriors are painted as specified; and controls installed are 
working as described. 

213, 214, 5930, 5931, 
FUGITIVES 

106.472, 106.478 160693 Verify that no visible emissions will result, and the chemicals loaded, unloaded, or stored 
are limited to listed chemicals in PBR; Verify chemicals and mixture of chemicals stored 
are less than 11.0 psia true vapor pressues at maximum storage temperatures; tank 
exteriors are painted as specified; and controls installed are working as described. 

291 106.472, 106.478 05/12/1981, 03/14/1997 Verify that no visible emissions will result, and the chemicals loaded, unloaded, or stored 
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
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page 12 of 12 

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

312 SE51 08/11/1989 Verify that no visible emissions will result, and the chemicals loaded, unloaded, or stored 
are limited to listed chemicals in standard exemption. 

259 SE51 05/04/1994 Verify that no visible emissions will result, and the chemicals loaded, unloaded, or stored 
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

VOL 20K-40K NONE 4.0-11.1 NONE3     

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

213 R115-VOC-MVP  SFP1 1.5+A     

214 R115-VOC-MVP  SFP1 1-     

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

 



 

TCEQ-10003 (APD-ID 28v2.0, Revised 11/22) OP-UA2 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/22) Page 1 of 5  

Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes 
Form OP-UA2 (Page 1) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 1a:  Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 117 (30 TAC Chapter 117) 

Subchapter B:  Combustion Control at Major Industrial, Commercial, and Institutional Sources in Ozone Nonattainment Areas 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

10/13/2023 O-1128 RN102180486 
 

Unit ID No. 
SOP/GOP 
Index No. 

Horsepower 
Rating 

RACT Date 
Placed in 
Service 

Functionally 
Identical 

Replacement 
Type of 
Service Fuel Fired Engine Type 

ESAD Date 
Placed in 
Service 

Diesel HP 
Rating 

GATORPUM
P2 

R117-GATOR    D2001+     

CYARD 
EGEN 

R117-EGEN    D2001+     

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

          

  



 

TCEQ-10003 (APD-ID 28v2.0, Revised 11/22) OP-UA2 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/22) Page 2 of 5  

 
 

Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes 
Form OP-UA2 (Page 4) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 2a:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63) 

Subpart ZZZZ:  National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

10/13/2023 O-1128 RN102180486 
 

Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. HAP Source Brake HP 

Construction/ 
Reconstruction 

Date 

Nonindustrial 
Emergency 

Engine Service Type 
Stationary RICE 

Type 

GATORPUMP2 63-ZZZZ-GATOR MAJOR 100-250 02-  EMER-A CI 

CYARD EGEN 63-ZZZZ-EGEN MAJOR 100-250 06+  EMER-A  

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

  



 

TCEQ-10003 (APD-ID 28v2.0, Revised 11/22) OP-UA2 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/22) Page 3 of 5  

 
Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes 

Form OP-UA2 (Page 10) 
Federal Operating Permit Program 

Table 5a:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 
Subpart IIII:  Standards of Performance for Stationary Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engines 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

10/13/2023 O-1128 RN102180486 
 

Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. 54TApplicability Date Exemptions Service Commencing Manufacture Date 

GATORPUMP2 60-IIII-GATOR 2005-     

CYARD EGEN 60-IIII-EGEN 2005+ NONE EMERG CON 0406+ 

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

       

  



 

TCEQ-10003 (APD-ID 28v2.0, Revised 11/22) OP-UA2 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/22) Page 4 of 5  

Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes 
Form OP-UA2 (Page 11) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 5b:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

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
 

Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. Diesel AES No. Displacement Generator Set Model Year Install Date 

GATORPUMP
2 

60-IIII-GATOR       

CYARD 
EGEN 

60-IIII-EGEN DIESEL  10-  2017+  

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

        

  



 

TCEQ-10003 (APD-ID 28v2.0, Revised 11/22) OP-UA2 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit 
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/22) Page 5 of 5  

Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes 
Form OP-UA2 (Page 12) 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Table 5c:  Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60) 

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
 

Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. Kilowatts Filter AECD Standard Compliance Option PM Compliance Options 

GATORPUMP
2 

60-IIII-GATOR        

CYARD 
EGEN 

60-IIII-EGEN E75-130  NO YES MANU YES   

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

         

 



 

TCEQ-10344 (APDG 5767v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. Page 1 of 6 
 

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
Unit/Process Name/ Description Unit/Process 

CAM 

Preconstruction 
Authorizations 30 TAC 
Chapter 116/ 30 TAC 

Chapter 106 

Preconstruction 
Authorizations Title I 

 1 283 OP-SUMR TANK 283  4850, 
106.472/03/14/1997 

 

 2 284 OP-SUMR TANK 284  4850, 
106.472/03/14/1997, 
106.472/09/04/2000 

 

 3 387 OP-SUMR INTERNAL FLOATING ROOF 
TANK 387 

 4850, 
106.261/11/01/2003, 
106.263/11/01/2001, 
106.478/09/04/2000 

 

 4 389 OP-SUMR INTERNAL FLOATING ROOF 
TANK 389 

 4850, 
106.261/11/01/2003, 
106.263/11/01/2001, 
106.478/09/04/2000 

 

D 5 774-133B OP-SUMR ADDITIVE TANK 774-133B  106.473/09/04/2000  

D 6 774-133M OP-SUMR ADDITIVE TANK 774-133M  106.473/09/04/2000  

 
 
 



 

TCEQ-10344 (APDG 5767v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. Page 2 of 6 
 

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

D 7 774-137M OP-SUMR ADDITIVE TANK 774-137M   
56469, 
106.473/09/04/2000   

D 8 774-160 OP-SUMR ADDITIVE TANK 774-160   56469   

D 9 774-163M OP-SUMR ADDITIVE TANK 774-163M   
56469, 
106.473/09/04/2000   

D 10 774-282 OP-SUMR ADDITIVE TANK 774-282   106.472/09/04/2000   

  11 FUGITIVES OP-SUMR 
EQUIPMENT COMPONENT 
FUGITIVE LEAKS   

4850, 
106.261/11/01/2003   

  12 LTC OP-SUMR 
RAIL CAR LOADING 
STATION   4850   

  13 LTT OP-SUMR 
TANKER TRUCK LOADING 
STATION   

4850, 
106.472/09/04/2000   

  14 MVRUEAST OP-SUMR 
MARINE VAPOR RECOVERY 
UNIT EAST   4850   



 

TCEQ-10344 (APDG 5767v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. Page 3 of 6 
 

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

  15 MVRUWEST OP-SUMR 
MARINE VAPOR RECOVERY 
UNIT WEST   4850   

  16 VCU OP-SUMR TRUCK RAIL   4850   

A 17 285A 
OP-UA3, OP-
REQ2 TANK 285A   106.472/09/04/2000   

A 18 213 
OP-UA3, OP-
REQ2 TANK 213   106.478/09/04/2000   

A 19 214 
OP-UA3, OP-
REQ2 TANK 214   106.478/09/04/2000   

A 20 5930 
OP-UA3, OP-
REQ2 TANK 5930   106.472/09/04/2000   

A 21 5931 
OP-UA3, OP-
REQ2 TANK 5931   106.472/09/04/2000   

D 22 211 OP-SUMR TANK 211   106.478/09/04/2000   

D 23 212 OP-SUMR TANK 212   106.478/09/04/2000   
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 



 

TCEQ-10344 (APDG 5767v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. Page 4 of 6 
 

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

D 24 224 OP-SUMR 
FIXED ROOF TANK 224 - 
STORAGE AND HANDLING   106.472/03/14/1997   

D 25 260 OP-SUMR FIXED ROOF TANK 260   106.472/03/14/1997   

D 26 261 OP-SUMR FIXED ROOF TANK 261   106.472/03/14/1997   

D 27 262 OP-SUMR FIXED ROOF TANK 262   106.472/03/14/1997   

D 28 263 OP-SUMR FIXED ROOF TANK 263   106.472/03/14/1997   

D 29 264 OP-SUMR FIXED ROOF TANK 264   106.472/03/14/1997   

D 30 307 OP-SUMR FIXED ROOF TANK 307   106.472/03/14/1997   

D 31 325 OP-SUMR FIXED ROOF TANK 325   106.472/03/14/1997   

D 32 331 OP-SUMR FIXED ROOF TANK 331   106.472/03/14/1997   

D 33 363 OP-SUMR TANK 363   

4850, 
106.261/11/01/2003, 
106.472/03/14/1997, 
106.472/09/04/2000   

 



 

TCEQ-10344 (APDG 5767v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. Page 5 of 6 
 

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

D 34 TK-305 OP-SUMR TANK 305  4850  

D 35 TK-306 OP-SUMR TANK 306  4850  

D 36 TK-314 OP-SUMR 314  4850  

D 37 TK-520 OP-SUMR TANK 520  4850  

D 38 MIURA-4 OP-SUMR Boiler 4  106.183/09/04/2000  

A 39 MIURA-6 OP-SUMR Boiler 6  106.183/09/04/2000  

A 40 GATORPUMP2 UA-2 Backup Gator Pump  106.511/09/04/2000  

A 41 CYARD EGEN UA-2 Emergency Diesel Generator  106.511/09/04/2000  
 
 
  



 

TCEQ-10344 (APDG 5767v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. Page 6 of 6 
 

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
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10) Page 1 of 9 
 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal 

Form OP-2-Table 1 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
Date: 10/13/2023 

Permit No.: O-1128 

Regulated Entity No.: RN102180486 

Company Name: Magellan Terminals Holdings, LP 

For Submissions to EPA 

Has an electronic copy of this application been submitted (or is being submitted) to EPA?  YES  NO 

I. Application Type 

Indicate the type of application: 

 Renewal 

 Streamlined Revision (Must include provisional terms and conditions as explained in the instructions.) 

 Significant Revision 

 Revision Requesting Prior Approval 

 Administrative Revision 

 Response to Reopening 

II. Qualification Statement 

For SOP Revisions Only  YES  NO 

For GOP Revisions Only  YES  NO 

  



TCEQ-10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10) Page 2 of 9 
 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal 

Form OP-2-Table 1 (continued) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 
III. Major Source Pollutants (Complete this section if the permit revision is due to a change at the site or change in regulations.) 

Indicate all pollutants for which the site is a major source based on the site’s potential to emit: 
(Check the appropriate box[es].) 

 VOC  NOX  SO2  PM10  CO  Pb  HAP 

Other: 

IV. Reference Only Requirements (For reference only) 

Has the applicant paid emissions fees for the most recent agency fiscal year (September 1 - August 31)?  YES  NO  N/A 

V. Delinquent Fees and Penalties 

Notice:  This form will not be processed until all delinquent fees and/or penalties owed to the TCEQ or the Office of the Attorney General on behalf 
of the TCEQ are paid in accordance with the Delinquent Fee and penalty protocol. 

 
  



TCEQ-10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10) Page 3 of 9 
 

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

Revision No. Revision Code New Unit ID No. Applicable Form 
NSR 

Authorization 
Description of Change and Provisional 
Terms and Conditions 

1 MS-A NO 283 OP-SUMR 
4850, 
106.472/03/14/1997 

Update authorization reference. Unit was 
moved from NSR Permit 56469 to 4850. 

2 
MS-A 

NO 284 OP-SUMR 

4850, 
106.472/03/14/1997, 
106.472/09/04/2000 

Update authorization reference. Unit was 
moved from NSR Permit 56469 to 4850. 

3 

MS-A 

NO 387 OP-SUMR 

4850, 
106.261/11/01/2003, 
106.263/11/01/2001, 
106.478/09/04/2000 

Update authorization reference. Unit was 
rolled into NSR Permit 4850. 

4 

MS-A 

NO 389 OP-SUMR 

4850, 
106.261/11/01/2003, 
106.263/11/01/2001, 
106.478/09/04/2000 

Update authorization reference. Unit was 
rolled into NSR Permit 4850. 

5 MS-C NO 774-133B OP-SUMR 106.473/09/04/2000 Remove unit. Tank has been demolished 
Federal Operating Permit Program 



TCEQ-10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10) Page 4 of 9 
 

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

6 MS-C NO 774-133M OP-SUMR 106.473/09/04/2000 Remove unit. Tank has been demolished. 

7 MS-C NO 774-137M OP-SUMR 56469, 
106.473/09/04/2000 

Remove unit. Tank has been demolished. 

8 MS-C NO 774-160 OP-SUMR 56469 Remove unit. Tank has been demolished. 

9 MS-C NO 774-163M OP-SUMR 56469, 
106.473/09/04/2000 

Remove unit. Tank has been demolished. 

10 MS-C NO 774-282 OP-SUMR 106.472/09/04/2000 Remove unit. Tank has been demolished. 

11 MS-A NO FUGITIVES OP-SUMR 
4850, 
106.261/11/01/2003 

Update authorization reference. Remove 
reference to NSR Permit 56469. 

12 MS-A NO LTC OP-SUMR 4850 
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
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10) Page 5 of 9 
 

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

13 MS-A NO LTT OP-SUMR 4850, 
106.472/09/04/2000 

Update authorization reference. Unit was 
moved from NSR Permit 56469 to 4850. 

14 MS-A NO MVRUEAST OP-SUMR 4850 Update authorization reference. Unit was 
rolled into NSR Permit 4850. 

15 MS-A NO MVRUWEST OP-SUMR 4850 Update authorization reference. Unit was 
rolled into NSR Permit 4850. 

16 MS-A NO VCU OP-SUMR 4850 Update authorization reference. Unit was 
moved from NSR Permit 56469 to 4850. 

17 MS-A YES 285A OP-UA3, OP-
REQ2 

106.472/09/04/2000 Add new unit.  Authorized by PBR 
Registration No. 110280. 

18 MS-A YES 213 OP-UA3, OP-
REQ2 

106.478/09/04/2000 Add new unit. Authorized by PBR 
Registration No. 160693. 

  



TCEQ-10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10) Page 6 of 9 
 

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

19 MS-A YES 214 OP-UA3, OP-
REQ2 

106.478/09/04/2000 Add new unit. Authorized by PBR 
Registration No. 160693. 

20 MS-A YES 5930 OP-UA3, OP-
REQ2 

106.472/09/04/2000 Add new unit. Authorized by PBR 
Registration No. 160693. 

21 MS-A YES 5931 OP-UA3, OP-
REQ2 

106.472/09/04/2000 Add new unit. Authorized by PBR 
Registration No. 160693. 

22 MS-C NO 211 OP-SUMR 106.478/09/04/2000 Remove unit. Tank has been demolished. 

23 MS-C NO 212 OP-SUMR 106.478/09/04/2000 Remove unit. Tank has been demolished. 

24 MS-C NO 224 OP-SUMR 106.472/03/14/1997 Remove unit. Tank has been demolished. 

25 MS-C NO 260 OP-SUMR 106.472/03/14/1997 Remove unit. Tank has been demolished. 

26 MS-C NO 261 OP-SUMR 106.472/03/14/1997 Remove unit. Tank has been demolished. 
  



TCEQ-10059 (APDG 5722v26, revised 03/22) OP-2 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and 
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10) Page 7 of 9 
 

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

27 MS-C NO 262 OP-SUMR 106.472/03/14/1997 Remove unit. Tank has been demolished. 

28 MS-C NO 263 OP-SUMR 106.472/03/14/1997 Remove unit. Tank has been demolished. 

29 MS-C NO 264 OP-SUMR 106.472/03/14/1997 Remove unit. Tank has been demolished. 

30 MS-C NO 307 OP-SUMR 106.472/03/14/1997 Remove unit. Tank has been demolished. 

31 MS-C NO 325 OP-SUMR 106.472/03/14/1997 Remove unit. Tank has been demolished. 

32 MS-C NO 331 OP-SUMR 106.472/03/14/1997 Remove unit. Tank has been demolished. 

33 MS-C NO 363 OP-SUMR 4850, 
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
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10) Page 8 of 9 
 

 
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

34 MS-C NO TK-305 OP-SUMR 4850 Remove unit. Tank was never 
constructed. 

35 MS-C NO TK-306 OP-SUMR 4850 Remove unit. Tank was never 
constructed. 

36 MS-C NO TK-314 OP-SUMR 4850 Remove unit. Tank was never 
constructed. 

37 MS-C NO TK-520 OP-SUMR 4850 Remove unit. Tank was never 
constructed. 

38 MS-C NO MIURA-4 OP-SUMR 106.183/09/04/2000 Remove unit.  Boiler has been 
demolished. 

39 MS-A YES MIURA-6 OP-SUMR 106.183/09/04/2000 Add new unit. 
 

  



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

40 MS-A YES GATORPUMP
2 

OP-UA2 106.511/09/04/2000 Add new unit. 

41 MS-A YES CYARD EGEN OP-UA2 106.511/09/04/2000 Add new unit. 

       

       
       
       

 



TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v1, revised 09/23) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page 1 of 7 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 1) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

Please print or type all information. Direct any questions regarding this application form to the Air Permits Division at 
(512) 239-1250 or to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality, Office of Air, Air Permits Division (MC 163), 
P.O. Box 13087, Austin, Texas 78711-3087. 

 

I. Company Identifying Information 

A. Company Name:  Magellan Terminals Holdings, L.P. 

B. Customer Reference Number (CN): CN600134639 

C. Submittal Date (mm/dd/yyyy):10/13/2023 

II. Site Information 

A. Site Name:  Galena Park Terminal 

B. Regulated Entity Reference Number (RN): RN102180486 

C. Indicate affected state(s) required to review permit application: (Check the appropriate box[es].) 

 AR  CO  KS  LA  NM  OK  N/A 

D. Indicate all pollutants for which the site is a major source based on the site’s potential to emit: 
(Check the appropriate box[es].) 

 VOC  NOX  SO2  PM10  CO  Pb  HAPS 

Other: 

E. Is the site a non-major source subject to the Federal Operating Permit Program?  YES  NO 

F. Is the site within a local program area jurisdiction?  YES  NO 

G. Will emissions averaging be used to comply with any Subpart of 40 CFR Part 63?  YES  NO 

H. Indicate the 40 CFR Part 63 Subpart(s) that will use emissions averaging: 

III. Permit Type 

A. Type of Permit Requested: (Select only one response ) 

 Site Operating Permit (SOP)  Temporary Operating Permit (TOP)  General Operating Permit (GOP) 

 
  



 

TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v1, revised 09/23) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page 2 of 7 

Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 2) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

IV. Initial Application Information (Complete for Initial Issuance Applications Only.) 

A. Is this submittal an abbreviated or a full application?  Abbreviated  Full 

B. If this is a full application, is the submittal a follow-up to an abbreviated application?  YES  NO 

C. If this is an abbreviated application, is this an early submittal for a combined 
 SOP and Acid Rain permit?  YES  NO 

D. Has an electronic copy of this application been submitted (or is being submitted) to EPA? 
 (Refer to the form instructions for additional information.)  YES  NO 

E. Has the required Public Involvement Plan been included with this application?  YES  NO 

V. Confidential Information 

A. Is confidential information submitted in conjunction with this application?  YES  NO 

VI. Responsible Official (RO) Identifying Information 

RO Name Prefix: (  Mr.  Mrs.  Ms.  Dr.) 

RO Full Name:  Brandon Cox 

RO Title:  Director of Operations 

Employer Name:  Magellan Midstream Partners, L.P. 

Mailing Address:  One Williams Center, MD-28 

City:  Tulsa 

State:  OK 

ZIP Code:  74172-0140 

Territory: 

Country:  USA 

Foreign Postal Code: 

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.:  918-574-7763 

Fax No.: 

Email:  Brandon.Cox@magellanlp.com 
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Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 3) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

VII. Technical Contact Identifying Information (Complete if different from RO.) 

Technical Contact Name Prefix: (  Mr.  Mrs.  Ms.  Dr.) 

Technical Contact Full Name:  Corey Zindler 

Technical Contact Title:  Air Compliance Supervisor 

Employer Name:  Magellan Midstream Partners, L.P. 

Mailing Address:  One Williams Center, MD-28 

City: Tulsa 

State: OK 

ZIP Code: 74172-0140 

Territory: 

Country: USA 

Foreign Postal Code: 

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.:  918-574-7773 

Fax No.: 

Email:  Corey.Zindler@magellanlp.com 

VIII. Reference Only Requirements (For reference only.) 

A. State Senator:  Senator Carol Alvarado, District No. 6 

B. State Representative: Representative Ana Hernandez, District No. 143 

C. Has the applicant paid emissions fees for the most recent agency fiscal year 
(Sept. 1 - August 31)?  YES  NO  N/A 

D. Is the site subject to bilingual notice requirements pursuant to 30 TAC § 122.322?  YES  NO 

E. Indicate the alternate language(s) in which public notice is required:  Spanish 
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Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 4) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

IX. Off-Site Permit Request 
(Optional for applicants requesting to hold the FOP and records at an off-site location.) 

A. Office/Facility Name: 

B. Physical Address: 

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

C. Physical Location: 

 

 

 

D. Contact Name Prefix: (  Mr.  Mrs.  Ms.  Dr.) 

Contact Full Name: 

E. Telephone No.: 

X. Application Area Information 

A. Area Name:  Galena Park Terminal 

B. Physical Address:  12901 American Petroleum Road 

City:  Galena Park 

State:  TX 

ZIP Code: 77547 

C. Physical Location:  

 

 

 

D. Nearest City: 

E. State: 

F. ZIP Code: 
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Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 5) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

X. Application Area Information (continued) 

G. Latitude (nearest second): 29° 44' 34" 

H. Longitude (nearest second): 95° 11' 39" 

I. Are there any emission units that were not in compliance with the applicable 
requirements identified in the application at the time of application submittal?  YES  NO 

J. Indicate the estimated number of emission units in the application area: 200 

K. Are there any emission units in the application area subject to the Acid Rain Program?  YES  NO 

XI. Public Notice 
(Complete this section for SOP Applications and Acid Rain Permit Applications only.) 

A. Name of a public place to view application and draft permit:  TCEQ Region 12 Office 

B. Physical Address: 5425 Polk St, Suite H 

City:  Houston 

ZIP Code:  77023-1452 

C. Contact Person (Someone who will answer questions from the public during the public notice period): 

Contact Name Prefix: (  Mr.  Mrs.  Ms.  Dr.): 

Contact Person Full Name:  Corey Zindler  

Contact Mailing Address: One Williams Center, MD-28 

City:  Tulsa 

State: OK 

ZIP Code: 74172-0140 

Territory: 

Country:  USA 

Foreign Postal Code: 

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.: 918-574-7773 
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Federal Operating Permit Program 
Site Information Summary 

Form OP-1 (Page 6) 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

XII. Delinquent Fees and Penalties 

Notice:  This form will not be processed until all delinquent fees and/or penalties owed to the TCEQ or the Office of 
Attorney General on behalf of the TCEQ are paid in accordance with the “Delinquent Fee and Penalty Protocol.” 

Complete Sections XIII and XIV for Acid Rain Permit and CSAPR applications only. Please include a copy of the 
Certificate of Representation submitted to EPA. 

XIII. Designated Representative (DR) Identifying Information 

DR Name Prefix: (  Mr.  Mrs.  Ms.  Dr.) 

DR Full Name: 

DR Title: 

Employer Name: 

Mailing Address: 

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.: 

Fax No.: 

Email: 

 



TCEQ 10002 (APD ID 251v1, revised 09/23) OP-1 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page 7 of 7 

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

XIV. Alternate Designated Representative (ADR) Identifying Information 

ADR Name Prefix: (  Mr.  Mrs.  Ms.  Dr.) 

ADR Full Name: 

ADR Title:   

Employer Name:   

Mailing Address:   

City: 

State: 

ZIP Code: 

Territory: 

Country: 

Foreign Postal Code: 

Internal Mail Code: 

Telephone No.: 

Fax No.: 

Email: 



 

TCEQ-10017 (APD-ID156v2.0, Revised 07/22) Form OP-REQ2 - Negative Applicable/Superseded Requirement Determinations 
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically (Title V Release 10/07) Page 1 of 2 

Form OP-REQ2 
Negative Applicable/Superseded Requirement Determinations 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

 

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. 

10/13/2023 O-1128 RN102180486 

 

Unit AI Revision No. 
Unit/Group/Process 

ID No. 
Unit/Group/Process 

Applicable Form 
Potentially Applicable 

Regulatory Name 

Negative 
Applicability/Superseded

Requirement Citation 
Negative Applicability/Superseded 

Requirement Reason 

A 17 285A OP-UA3 K § 60.110(c) Constructed, reconstructed, or 
modified after May 19, 1978. 

A 17 285A OP-UA3 Ka § 60.110a(a) Constructed, reconstructed, or 
modified after July 23, 1984. 

A 17 285A OP-UA3 Kb § 60.110b(b) Storage capacity is less than 
20,000 gallons. 

A 18 213 OP-UA3 K § 60.110(c) Constructed, reconstructed, or 
modified after May 19, 1978. 

A 18 213 OP-UA3 Ka § 60.110a(a) Constructed, reconstructed, or 
modified after July 23, 1984. 

A 19 214 OP-UA3 K § 60.110(c) Constructed, reconstructed, or 
modified after May 19, 1978. 

A 19 214 OP-UA3 Ka § 60.110a(a) Constructed, reconstructed, or 
modified after July 23, 1984. 

A 20 5930 OP-UA3 K § 60.110(c) Constructed, reconstructed, or 
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

A 20 5930 OP-UA3 Ka § 60.110a(a) Constructed, reconstructed, or 
modified after July 23, 1984. 

A 20 5930 OP-UA3 Kb § 60.110b(b) Storage capacity is less than 
20,000 gallons. 

A 21 5931 OP-UA3 K § 60.110(c) Constructed, reconstructed, or 
modified after May 19, 1978. 

A 21 5931 OP-UA3 Ka § 60.110a(a) Constructed, reconstructed, or 
modified after July 23, 1984. 

A 21 5931 OP-UA3 Kb § 60.110b(b) Storage capacity is less than 
20,000 gallons. 
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Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information 
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Federal Operating Permit Program 

TCEQ - 10043 (APDG 5733v46, Revised 11/20) OP-REQ1 
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically. (Title V IMS Release 11/20) Page 88 of 88 

Date: 

Permit No.: 

RN No.: 

For SOP applications, answer ALL questions unless otherwise directed. 
For GOP applications, answer ONLY these question unless otherwise directed.

Form OP-REQ1:  Page 88 

XII. NSR Authorizations (Attach additional sheets if necessary for sections E-J)

I. Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area

A list of selected Permits by Rule (previously referred to 
FOP application is available in the instructions. 

as standard exemptions) that are required to be listed in the 

PBR No.: Version No./Date: 

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

J. Municipal Solid Waste and Industrial Hazardous Waste Permits With an Air Addendum

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 

Permit No.: Issuance Date: 

10/13/2023

O-1128

RN102180846

106.183 09/04/2000

106.227 09/04/2000

106.261 11/01/2003

106.262 11/01/2003

106.263 11/01/2001
106.265 09/04/2000

106.454 09/04/2000

106.454 11/01/2001

106.472 03/14/1997

106.472 09/04/2000

106.473 09/04/200

106.478 09/04/2000

106.511 3/14/1997

106.511 9/4/2000

106.532 3/14/1997

106.532 9/4/2000
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Form OP-REQ1:  Page 88 

XII. NSR Authorizations (Attach additional sheets if necessary for sections E-J) 

 I. Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area 

A list of selected Permits by Rule (previously referred to as standard exemptions) that are required to be listed in the 
FOP application is available in the instructions. 

PBR No.:  34 Version No./Date: 09/04/2000 

PBR No.:  51 Version No./Date: 08/30/1988 

PBR No.:  51 Version No./Date: 09/12/1989 

PBR No.:  80 Version No./Date: 06/29/1980 

PBR No.:  86 Version No./Date: 08/30/1988 

PBR No.:  86 Version No./Date: 09/12/1989 

PBR No.:  86 Version No./Date: 07/20/1992 

PBR No.:  86 Version No./Date: 09/13/1993 

PBR No.:  86 Version No./Date: 05/04/1994 

PBR No.:  86 Version No./Date: 10/04/1995 

PBR No.:  86 Version No./Date: 06/07/1996 

PBR No.:  106 Version No./Date: 08/30/1988 

PBR No.:  Version No./Date:  

PBR No.:  Version No./Date:  

PBR No.:  Version No./Date:  

PBR No.:  Version No./Date:  

 



TCEQ - 10100 (APDG 5876v4, Revised 07/17) OP-ACPS 
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements 
and may be revised periodically. Page 1 of 1 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Form OP-ACPS 

Application Compliance Plan and Schedule 

 

Date:10/13/2023 Regulated Entity No.: RN102180486 Permit No.: O-1128 

Company Name: Magellan Terminals Holdings, LP Area Name: Galena Park Terminal 

 Part 1 of this form must be submitted with all initial FOP applications and renewal applications. 

 The Responsible Official must use Form OP-CRO1 (Certification by Responsible Official) to certify 
information contained in this form in accordance with 30 TAC § 122.132(d)(8). 

Part 1 

A. Compliance Plan — Future Activity Committal Statement 

The Responsible Official commits, utilizing reasonable effort, to the following: 
As the responsible official it is my intent that all emission units shall continue to be in compliance with all 
applicable requirements they are currently in compliance with, and all emission units shall be in compliance 
by the compliance dates with any applicable requirements that become effective during the permit term. 

B. Compliance Certification - Statement for Units in Compliance* 
(Indicate response by entering an “X” in the appropriate column) 

1. With the exception of those emission units listed in the Compliance Schedule section 
of this form (Part 2, below), and based, at minimum, on the compliance method 
specified in the associated applicable requirements, are all emission units addressed 
in this application in compliance with all their respective applicable requirements as 
identified in this application? 

 YES  NO 

2. Are there any non-compliance situations addressed in the Compliance Schedule 
Section of this form (Part 2)? 

 YES  NO 

3. If the response to Item B.2, above, is “Yes,” indicate the total number of Part 2 
attachments included in this submittal. (For reference only) 

 

* For Site Operating Permits (SOPs), the complete application should be consulted for applicable 
requirements and their corresponding emission units when assessing compliance status. 
For General Operating Permits (GOPs), the application documentation, particularly Form OP-REQ1 
should be consulted as well as the requirements contained in the appropriate General Permits portion of 
30 TAC Chapter 122. 

Compliance should be assessed based, at a minimum, on the required monitoring, testing, record 
keeping, and/or reporting requirements, as appropriate, associated with the applicable requirement in 
question. 
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POWER ENGINEERS, INC. 

2600 VIA FORTUNA 
SUITE 450 

AUSTIN, TX 78746 USA 
 

PHONE 

FAX 

512-329-5544  
512-329-8253  

 

 

   

AST 358-0988 245444.01.01 (2023-10-05) CB 

 
  

 

 
October 13, 2023 
 
 
 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality via STEERS 
Air Permits Initial Review Team (APIRT), MC161 
12100 Park 35 Circle 
Building C, Third Floor, Room 300 W 
Austin, TX 78753 
 
Subject: Title V Operating Permit Renewal Application 
 Permit No. O-1128 

Galena Park Terminal, Harris County, Texas 
 Customer Reference No.: CN600134639 
 Regulated Entity No.: RN102180486 
  
APIRT: 
 
On behalf of Magellan Terminals Holdings, LP (Magellan), POWER Engineers, Inc. (POWER) 
is submitting the attached Site Operating Permit (SOP) renewal application for the Galena Park 
Terminal located in Harris County, Texas.  
 
If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact 
Corey Zindler by email at corey.zindler@magellanlp.com or by phone at 918-574-7773, or 
myself by email at jill.parkes@powereng.com or by phone at 512-579-3836. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Jill Parkes 
Project Manager 
 
Attachment 
 
c:  Mr. Corey Zindler, Air Compliance Supervisor, Magellan., via email, w/attachments 
 EPA, Region 6, Title V Permitting Contact, w/attachments, via email: R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov 



 

 
October 2023 

RENEWAL APPLICATION FOR TITLE V SITE 
OPERATING PERMIT (SOP)  

Magellan Terminals Holdings, LP 
Galena Park Terminal 
Harris County, Texas 

 
Customer Reference No.: CN600134639 

Regulated Entity No.: RN102180486 
 

 

Submitted To: 

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
Air Permits Initial Review Team 

MC-161 
P.O. Box 13087 

Austin, Texas 78711-3087 

 
PROJECT NUMBER 
245444.01.01 



Renewal Application for Title V Site Operating Permit 
Magellan Terminals Holdings, LP, Galena Park Terminal 
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 PAGE 1 

1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Magellan Terminals Holdings, LP (Magellan) owns and operates the Galena Park Terminal, a for-hire 
bulk petroleum terminal located in Galena Park, Harris County, Texas that receives, stores, blends, and 
transfers petroleum products and segregated chemicals. Site operations are authorized under New Source 
Review (NSR) Permit No. 4850 and various Standard Permits and Permits by Rule (PBR).  
 
With this application, Magellan is seeking a renewal and revision of Site Operating Permit (SOP) O-1128.  
Each revision to the SOP is codified in Form OP-2, Application for Permit Revision/Renewals.  The 
revisions are summarized below: 

 OP-2 and OP-SUMR: A variety of modifications to update the permit are requested in this 
application and are detailed in these two forms.  The modifications generally fall into the following 
categories: 

o Deleting emission units that are no longer in operation or were never constructed. 
o Adding emission units to the permit that have been recently authorized. 
o Updating NSR authorizations. 
o Removing Boiler 4 from the permit and adding Boiler 6 to the permit and to GRP-MIURA.  

No changes are required to the applicable citations for GRP-MIURA because the new 
boiler has the same regulatory applicability as the old boilers. 

 OP-REQ1: This form is submitted in its entirety to update the SOP special terms and conditions 
and preconstruction authorizations at the site. 

 
This application was prepared in accordance with the guidance prepared in the TCEQ’s Site Operating 
Permit (SOP) Revision Application Guidance, dated 07/17. 
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 PAGE 2 

2.0 TITLE V APPLICATION FORMS 

2.1 List of Forms in Order of Attachment 

FORM OP-CRO1 

FORM OP-1 

FORM OP-2 

FORM OP-ACPS  

FORM OP-REQ1 

FORM OP-REQ2 

FORM OP-SUMR 

FORM OP-PBRSUP 

FORM OP-UA2 

FORM OP-UA3 



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
and may be revised periodically. Page 3 of 7 

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
and may be revised periodically. Page 4 of 7 

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
and may be revised periodically. Page 5 of 7 

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

Form OP-1 (Page 7) 
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

1 
MS-A 

NO 283 OP-SUMR 
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

11 
MS-A 

NO FUGITIVES OP-SUMR 
4850, 
106.261/11/01/2003 

Update authorization reference. Remove 
reference to NSR Permit 56469. 

12 
MS-A 

NO LTC OP-SUMR 4850 
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

Form OP-REQ1 
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
may be revised periodically. (Title V IMS Release 11/20) Page 88 of 88 (cont) 

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

 
  

PCartwri
Comment on Text
40 CFR Part 60, Subpart K



 
 

 
TCEQ-10017 (APD-ID156v2.0, Revised 07/22) Form OP-REQ2 - Negative Applicable/Superseded Requirement Determinations 
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and  
may be revised periodically (Title V Release 10/07) Page 2 of 2 
 

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
Unit/Process Name/ Description 

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
Highlight

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

  

End of Application 
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